13 Blessington Close London SE13 5ED United Kingdom Cellphone: +44 7899 733670 Email: rory@roryweb.co.uk Skype: rorymcclelland

Rory M^cClelland, MSc, BEng (Hons)

Qualifications

MSc – Computer Science – Distinction

The University of Birmingham, UK September 2004 – December 2005

BEng (Hons.) – Electronic and Computer Engineering – 2.ii

The University of Birmingham, UK September 1996 – July 2001

Personal Profile

I am looking for a teaching role based in Seoul, Korea. I have three years experience teaching English as a foreign language in elementary and junior high schools in Japan. Having worked in London, UK for the last four years I also have a strong business background and would be equally as comfortable in a business environment as a school classroom. I am reliable, trustworthy, and fun to work with.

Teaching Experience

2001–2004 **JET Programme** Japan

Assistant Language Teacher

Working in a team of six people from four different countries alongside a group of 30 Japanese English language teachers collectively responsible for the English language education of 5000+ Japanese schoolchildren from elementary through to junior high education level (6-15 years old). Responsibilities included development and implementation of educational material, including audio-video and computer based learning materials, liaising with Japanese members of staff to influence and monitor targets, development of long-term teaching plans, and monitoring of student progress. I was also involved in the running of several after-school clubs; the volleyball team, the soccer team, and the English language study group. I also ran a weekly evening class for members of the city hall's English language club.

Other experience

07/2006 – Present VYRE Ltd.

London

Project Manager / Consultant

Initially employed as a web-developer within the professional services team, I was quickly promoted to Project Manager with direct responsibility for several high-profile clients including: National Trust, Nokia-Siemens Networks, emap publishing, Lowe Worldwide, The Association of Accounting Technicians (AAT), and The Society of

London Theatre. The role, although entitled Project Manager, encompasses all aspects of successful project delivery and longer term client account management, from technical sales support, to business analysis, user-requirements analysis, project management, and account management of existing clients. Recently, to reflect the diversity of the responsibilities I held, my job title was changed to Consultant. This is a client-facing role, which relies heavily upon my strong inter-personnel, communication, leadership, and time management skills. I have successfully delivered large projects both within costs and time, and significantly, maintaining a high level of client satisfaction.

01/2006 – 06/2006 University of Westminster London

Java Analyst / Developer

I worked with the University of Westminster to help develop a business case for a small London film services directory provider. I spent several months working alongside both the senior management, and the people of the shop-floor to understand the company's as-is processes. This naturally evolved into developing to-be proposals and related proposal documentation.

Additional Skills

Project management My role at VYRE requires strong team-leadership and Business analysis project management skills. I have direct responsibility

Leadership for managing project teams from 2 – 6 people.

HTML I am familiar with the majority of standard web

XML/XSLT development technologies and can communicate at a

JavaScript technical level with project team members and clients

alike. I have a thorough background in computer JSP

science and, if necessary, could return to a CSS

development role.

MS Project / Omni-plan

Usual office applications

Driving Licence Full, clean driving licence.

Interests

I enjoy socialising and eating well. I read both fiction and non-fiction, and enjoy keeping up with new technologies within the industry. I am a keen photographer and enjoy travelling and experiencing other cultures. I am a regular cyclist and also enjoy football and Pilates.

References

References available upon request.